From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 09 November 2016 16:29

To: 'Courtney Smith'

Subject: RE: [C091900003] RE: [C091900002] RE: [C091900002] RE: [C091900002] Simon Cordell
Dear Courtney

| feel the police are just doing this so the case will be put of on the 17/11/2016 so Simon will not be allowed home again, which
is really hard on me as | am having to go to his flat 2 to 3 times a day to sort Simon dog out as | cant have the dog here due to
me having cats, is Simon going to be allowed home if this trial is put off due to us not getting the documents as | feel it will be
totally unfair if this is the case.

PC Campbell is the officer who was dealing with the case for the 14/08/2016 for Threats to kill and when Simon got arrested on
the 04/10/2016 PC Campbell is the one who told me they were joining the cases when he called me to say they were ready for
interview and he is the one that done the interview for the 14/08/2016 and the 04/10/2016 cases.

PC Campbell is the one | told | had issues with them not re starting the timer for the case for the 14/08/2016.

Why is there such a problem with getting the custody records | am sure they are meant to be sent over with the case papers
which would show how long Simon was detained on each of the dates.

Will this trial go ahead on the 17/11/20167?

| also still have the pictures of the bike that | took on my phone and the video of the police being at Simon Address on the
04/10/2016 and me telling them that the bike was damaged months before this.

Also the case for the 14/08/2016 the police have said Simon only came out of his flat once and that was when he was arrested,
that is not the case Simon tried to come out of his flat 3 times in total | did also take video of this also but | recorded on my
phone in time lapse and the 3 videos play really fast and there is no sound which if there was you would see Simon was not the
one being rude it was the police. Me and his uncle was both there on this date

Regards

Lorraine

From: Courtney Smith [mailto: CourtneyS@Duncanlewis.com]

Sent: 09 November 2016 14:49

To: 'Lorraine Cordell'

Subject: RE: [C091900003] RE: [C091900002] RE: [C091900002] RE: [C091900002] Simon Cordell

Dear Lorraine,

Simon does not need to draft his own statement, that is my job to do from the instructions | took from him the other day. |
will get this to you soon.

With regards to further case papers, we haven’t received anything yet. | have made a request for the custody record
however the officer in the case papers as named officer in the case doesn’t seem to think he’s actually dealing with the
matter so | will have to make further enquires in order to obtain it.

Kind Regards

Courtney Smith
Caseworker

DDI: 020 7275 2770
Fax: 020 7923 3320
Branch: Dalston




